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From: Robinson, John J. (CIV)
To: John Vecchione; Jared McClain; alan.ostergren@ostergrenlaw.com; Alan Ostergren
Cc: Myers, Steven A. (CIV)
Subject: 21cv28-CJW Mossman et al v. United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention et al
Date: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 6:33:46 PM

Hi all,
 
As you may have seen, CDC has this evening issued a new eviction moratorium order. See
https://go.usa.gov/xF5yV. I can assure that you that we were unaware of any plans to issue this
order when we filed the parties’ joint motion for an extension to file a scheduling order and
discovery plan yesterday.
 
In light of the new order, we wanted to reach out to see whether plaintiffs intend to file an amended
complaint and, if so, whether plaintiffs would agree to defer defendants’ current August 6 deadline
to respond to the original complaint, so that we would be responding to the amended, operative
complaint. Happy to discuss as well.
 
Best,
John
 
John Robinson
Trial Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division
Federal Programs Branch
1100 L Street NW
Washington, DC 20005
Tel: (202) 616-8489
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